
CENWP-OD-J         June 20, 2019 

 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD  

 

SUBJECT: 19JDA13 Pacific Lamprey holding tank mortality. 

 

On the afternoon of 19 June, CRITFC researchers informed project staff of a Pacific Lamprey 

found dead in the holding tank behind the smolt monitoring facility.  The Lamprey had been 

trapped at The Dalles Dam and hauled to John Day Dam for pickup as part of the translocation 

project.  It was bagged, labeled and frozen for future studies.  

 

 

 

 

A. Species –1 Pacific Lamprey 

B. Origin – unknown 

C. Length –62 cm 

D. Marks and tags – none 

E. Marks and Injuries found on carcass – none 

F. Cause and Time of Death – unknown 

G. Future and Preventative Measures –  

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

JD Project Fisheries 

  


